





















































































































































































































































COMMITTEE ON BUDGET
ANDAPPROPRIATIONS

COMMITTEE ON CONTRACTS

CO-CHAIR COMMITTEE ON
EDUCATION AND SOCIAL SERVICES

SPECIAL COMMITTEE CDBG

COUNCILMAN JORGE CRUZ, SR.
131°% Cxry Counclt DISTRICT

May 28, 2020

RE: Item #47-19

City Clerk’s Office:

[ hereby ask that the City Clerk’s Office remove indefinitely from the
Ordinance Committee future agenda Item #47-19 “Proposed Amendments
to the Municipal Code, Chapter 10.16".

Sincerely,

Jorge Cruz, Sr.

Councilman 131%* District
Jorge.cruz@bridgeportct.gov
Cell Phone (203) 690-2400



Ortiz, Frances

From: Ortiz, Frances

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 12:07 PM

To: Cruz, Jorge; Boyer, Mike

Cc: Taylor-Moye, Denese; Pettway, Lonnette
Subject: RE: Municipal code of Ordinance chapter 10.16

Jorge this will have to be submitted by way of letter by submitters on council letterhead. 2) Mike can you assist Jorge
Cruz by drafting a withdraw letter and having him sign and send back to us.

----- Original Message-----

From: Cruz, Jorge <Jorge.Cruz@Bridgeportct.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:34 AM

To: Ortiz, Frances <Frances.Ortiz@Bridgeportct.gov>

Cc: Taylor-Moye, Denese <Denese.Taylor-Moye@bridgeportct.gov>
Subject: Municipal code of Ordinance chapter 10.16

Good morning Frances, | hereby ask the city clerk office to remove from future agenda item # 47-19 “ proposed

Amendments to the Municipal Code, chapter 10.16” from the Ordinance Committee indefinitely. Thank you very much
Jorge Cruz

Sent from my iPhone






























































































































































































































































































































































































































	Addendum

	Agenda: February 18, 2020

	Minutes: February 18, 2020

	Item #48-19

	Item #49-19

	Item #50-19

	Item #44-19

	Item #45-19 (Ref. 34-17 & 141-16)

	46-19 (Ref. #35-17 & 142-16)

	Item #47-19 Withdrawn

	Item #51-19 (Ref. #176-17)

	Item #42-19

	Item #27-19

	Item #13-19

	Item #43-19

	Item #18-19

	Item #30-19

	Item #52-19


